
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 

RODRIGO A. CASTRO-SILVA 

INTERIM INSPECTOR GENERAL 

April 18, 2019 
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TO: Supervisor Janice Hahn, Chair 
Supervisor Hilda L. Solis 
Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas 
Supervisor Sheila Kuehl 
Supervisor Kathryn Barger 

FROM: Rodrigo A. Castro-Silv� 
Interim Inspector Ge� 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 

MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS 

HILDA L. SOLIS 

SHEILA KUEHL 

JANICE HAHN 

KATHRYN BARGER 

SUBJECT: REPORT BY THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

Enclosed please find the Office of Inspector General's Report on the Los Angeles 
County Sheriff's Department's Santa Clarita Valley Domestic Highway Enforcement 
Team. 

If you have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (213) 974-6100 
or Chief Deputy Daniel Baker at (213) 974-6100. 

RAC:sg 

Enclosure 

c: Alex Villanueva, Sheriff 
Sachi A. Hamai, Chief Executive Officer 
Celia Zavala, Executive Officer 
Mary C. Wickham, County Counsel 
Brian Williams, Executive Director, Civilian Oversight Commission 
Jackie Lacey, District Attorney 
Nicola T. Hanna, United States Attorney 
































































































